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North Sound BH-ASO  
2021 E. College Way, Suite 101, Mt. Vernon, WA 98273 

Phone: (360) 416-7013 Fax: (360) 899-4754 
www.nsbhaso.org    

 

North Sound BH-ASO Memorandum 2024-04 

 

DATE:  April 5, 2024 

TO:  North Sound BH-ASO Provider Network 

FROM:  Lisa Hudspeth, Contacts Manager 

RE:  Updated North Sound BH-ASO Supplemental Provider Service Guide 

 
North Sound Behavioral Health Administrative Services Organization (North 
Sound BH-ASO) has updated its Supplemental Provider Service Guide (SPSG).  
 
Updates include the addition of new programs and minor language changes.  
Please review the document carefully and do not hesitate to contact me with 
any questions. 
 
The revised SPSG can be found at our website here: https://nsbhaso.org/for-
providers/supplemental-provider-service-guide 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lisa Hudspeth 
Contracts Manager 
 
 
Cc: 
 
 

http://www.nsbhaso.org/
https://nsbhaso.org/for-providers/supplemental-provider-service-guide
https://nsbhaso.org/for-providers/supplemental-provider-service-guide

